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Esso PRODUCTION RESEARCH COMPANY

P O S T O F F I C E BOX 3180

HOUSTON,TEXAS 77OO1

STHATIGHAPHIC GEOLOGY DIVISION August 20> 19(0

EDVABD McFAHI.Ai". JR.. MAXAOEH

Air Mall

EPR PROPRIETARY
Mr. H. E. Anderson
Esso Exploration Morway Inc.
Verksgaten 29
Stavanger ^000, Norway

Dear Sir:

F.I.T. Samples from Esso 25/8-1 Well (T68O)

Enclosed are results of some of the analyses that have been performed on
F.I.T. samples from the 25/8-1 well, as requested in your letter S-I63/7O of
June 10, 1970. These include

(1) Abbreviated assays by the Humble Baytown Refinery
laboratory on oils from F.I.T. 1 and F.I.T. 3

(2) Determinations of percent sulfur and API gravity
on the two oils, made hy the EFR Production
Engineering laboratory

(3) -A standard water analysis of the sample from
F.I.T. 2, performed by the EFH Production
Engineering laboratory

A summary of results of (2) and (3) wasetransmitted to you in our cable of
July 2, 1970. The oils averaged O.79 percent sulfur by weight and 2^.8° API
gravity. The water contained 11,570 ppm total solids and ^,150 ppm chloride.

The refinery assay curves are similar to each other and also similar to the
curves for the 25/H-l well that you received in November, 1967-

Viscosity analyses are still being run on the five production flow test
samples mentioned in your July 2 letter S-12.9/J0. These results plus results of
geochemical analyses of the core extracts and the oils will be included in a
service report that is now being prepared on the 25/8-1 samples. One cor.clusion
is that the oils f roa 25/8-I and 25/n-l are similar. This will be discussed in
the forthcoming report.

We will transmitcthe additional information as soon as the analytical
program is completed.

Yours truly,

E. Me Far Ian, Jr.

R. E. Metter
Enclosures
c.c. Messrs.
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Mayhew/J. B. Coffman
K. Roberts '
J. Loeffler ,
R. Eckelmann

By Patrick H. Monaghan

(with enclosures)
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